
From: Ante, Antonio D. DPI <Antonio.Ante@dpi.wi.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 1:25 PM 
Subject: WI USDA Foods: Entitlement Value Price Updates for School Year 23-24 

USDA Foods Average Purchase Prices Updated for SY 
2023-24 
 
Please review and forward this information to business managers, bookkeepers, and food service 
directors, as appropriate. 

Per USDA requirement 7 CFR Part 250.58(e), the Department of Public Instruction (DPI) USDA 
Foods Team has updated the product entitlement values from USDA November 2022 prices to 
the average purchase prices for Program Year 2024 in the WI USDA Foods Ordering System. 

The Entitlement Value, Processing, and Handling Charges for SY 2023-24  on the DPI USDA Foods 
Product and Value webpage is updated with the USDA Foods average purchase prices. Please use 
the USDA Foods average purchase prices for SY 2023-24 entitlement value and crediting 
calculations. 

These average prices are also reflected on the Commodity Allocation and Receipt Summary 
(CARS) report. Since the CARS report is a year-to-date report, the Program Year 2024 CARS 
report currently reflects orders processed in the Ordering System through March 2024. Here are 
instruction about how to view and read your CARS report. 

Mark your calendar: Webinar - WI DPI USDA Foods– SY 2023-24 USDA Foods 
Reconciliation and CARS Report, May 8, 2PM 

Join live event   May 8, 2:00-3 PM 
 
Or join us by phone  +1 608-620-9781 CST  
Conference ID:  488 989 854# 
 
No need to register. For a recording of this meeting, the link above will become the link to 
the recording within 24 hours from the end of the webinar. 

USDA Foods Distribution - School Nutrition Team 
WI Department of Public Instruction 
(608) 267-4599  Email dpisnusdafoods@dpi.wi.gov   
Website dpi.wi.gov/school-nutrition 
This institution is an equal opportunity provider. 
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